

Statistics Canada Statistique Canada



Home > Definitions, data sources and methods >

Survey of Labour Income Dynamics (SLID): Preliminary, Labour and Income Interview Questionnaire for Reference Year 2008

Table of Contents

EX Module

DE Module

DA Module

CH Module

SE Module

CO Module

SP Module

ED Module

EP Module
DI Module

IN Module

5.1 EX Module

EX_Q001 In [reference year], were you working at a job or business?

In [reference year], was he working at a job or business?

In [reference year], was she working at a job or business?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

EX_Q005 Have you ever worked at a job or business?

Has he ever worked at a job or business?

Has she ever worked at a job or business?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

EX_Q010 Approximately how many years did you work?

Approximately how many years did he work?

Approximately how many years did she work?

EX_Q020 When did you first start working full time?

When did he first start working full time?

When did she first start working full time?

EX_Q040

That means you first started working full time about [years ago] years ago. Does this seem about right?

That means he first started working full time about [years ago] years ago. Does this seem about right?

That means she first started working full time about [years ago] years ago. Does this seem about right?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

EX_Q050

In those [years ago] years, were there any complete years when you did not work at all?

In those [years ago] years, were there any complete years when he did not work at all?

In those [years ago] years, were there any complete years when she did not work at all?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

EX_Q055

How many years?

EX_Q060

In those [years ago] years, how many years did you work all or most of the year? (6 months or more)

In those [years ago] years, how many years did he work all or most of the year? (6 months or more)

In those [years ago] years, how many years did she work all or most of the year? (6 months or more)

EX_Q065

In the remaining ([years ago] minus response in EX_Q055) years, how many did you work all or most of the year? (6 months or more) (include full time and part time)

In the remaining ([years ago] minus response in EX_Q055) years, how many did he work all or most of the year? (6 months or more) (include full time and part time)

In the remaining ([years ago] minus response in EX_Q055) years, how many did she work all or most of the year? (6 months or more) (include full time and part time)

EX_Q067 In how many of these [response to EX_Q060 or EX_Q065] years did you work mainly full time? By full time, I mean 30 or more hours per week.

In how many of these [response to EX_Q060 or EX_Q065] years did he work mainly full time? By full time, I mean 30 or more hours per week.

In how many of these [response to EX_Q060 or EX_Q065] years did she work mainly full time? By full time, I mean 30 or more hours per week.

EX_Q070 Not counting jobs while in school, have you ever worked part time? By part time I mean less than 30 hours per week.

Not counting jobs while in school, has he ever worked part time? By part time I mean less than 30 hours per week.

Not counting jobs while in school, has she ever worked part time? By part time I mean less than 30 hours per week.

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

EX_Q075 How many years have you worked part time?

How many years has he worked part time?

How many years has she worked part time?

EX_Q080 In those [years from EX_Q075] years, how many did you work all or most of the year? (6 months or more)

In those [years from EX_Q075] years, how many did he work all or most of the year? (6 months or more)

In those [years from EX_Q075] years, how many did she work all or most of the year? (6 months or more)

5.2 DE Module

DE_Q005 What was the date of your separation? (Not the date of divorce)

What was the date of his separation? (Not the date of divorce)

What was the date of her separation? (Not the date of divorce)

DE_Q010 What date did that marriage begin?

DE_Q015 What was the date of your current marriage?

What was the date of his current marriage?

What was the date of her current marriage?

DE_Q020 Was this your first marriage?

Was this his first marriage?

Was this her first marriage?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DE_Q025 What was the date of your first marriage?

What was the date of his first marriage?

What was the date of her first marriage?

DE_Q030 When did you and your partner begin to live together?

When did he and his partner begin to live together?

When did she and her partner begin to live together?

DE_Q035 Have you ever been married?

Has he ever been married?

Has she ever been married?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DE_Q037 Have you been married more than once?

Has he been married more than once?

Has she been married more than once?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DE_Q040 When were you widowed?

When was he widowed?

When was she widowed?

DE_Q045

Was this your first marriage? Was this his first marriage? Was this her first marriage? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know DE_Q050 What was the date of that marriage? DE_Q054 What was the date of your marriage? What was the date of his marriage? What was the date of her marriage? DE_Q055 What was the date of your first marriage? What was the date of his first marriage? What was the date of her first marriage? DE_Q060 Have you given birth to any children? Has she given birth to any children? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know DE_Q065 Have you fathered any children? Has he fathered any children? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know DE_Q070 How many? DE_Q075 In what year did you give birth to your first child? In what year did she give birth to her first child? DE_Q080 In what year was the first child born?

Other than children you have fathered, have you adopted or raised any children?

DE_Q085

Other than children he has fathered, has he adopted or raised any children?

Other than children to whom she has given birth, has she adopted or raised any children?

Other than children to whom you have given birth, have you adopted or raised any children?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

DE_Q086 Have you adopted or raised any children?

Has he adopted or raised any children?

Has she adopted or raised any children?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

DE_Q090 How many?

DE_Q095 What is the language that you first learned at home in childhood and still

understand?

What is the language that he first learned at home in childhood and still understands?

What is the language that she first learned at home in childhood and still understands?

DE_Q100 In what country were you born?

In what country was he born?

In what country was she born?

DE_Q105 Are you now, or have you ever been, a landed immigrant?

Is he now, or has he ever been, a landed immigrant?

Is she now, or has she ever been, a landed immigrant?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

DE_Q110 In what year did you first become a landed immigrant?

In what year did he first become a landed immigrant?

In what year did she first become a landed immigrant?

DE_Q115 Was your mother born in Canada?

Was his (her) mother born in Canada?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- DE_Q120 Was your father born in Canada?

Was his (her) father born in Canada?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- DE_Q125 Are you a Treaty Indian or a Registered Indian as defined by the Indian Act of Canada?

Is he a Treaty Indian or a Registered Indian as defined by the Indian Act of Canada?

Is she a Treaty Indian or a Registered Indian as defined by the Indian Act of Canada?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- DE_Q130 To which ethnic or cultural group(s) did your ancestors belong?

To which ethnic or cultural group(s) did his (her) ancestors belong?

6.1 DA Module

DA_Q001 I'd like to ask you a few questions about your main activity at the end of [reference year]. Was your main activity . . .

I'd like to ask you a few questions about his main activity at the end of [reference year]. Was [fname]'s main activity . . .

I'd like to ask you a few questions about her main activity at the end [reference year]. Was [fname]'s main activity . . .

DA_Q005 Based on our last interview, you were working for [employer] around the beginning of January [reference year]. Is this correct?

Based on our last interview, he was working for [employer] around the beginning

of January [reference year]. Is this correct?

Based on our last interview, she was working for [employer] around the beginning of January [reference year]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- DA_Q015 Did you work at a job or business in [reference year]?

Did he work at a job or business in [reference year]?

Did she work at a job or business in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- DA_Q020 When did you last work at a job or business?

When did he last work at a job or business?

When did she last work at a job or business?

DA_Q025 Were you still working for [employer] around the beginning of January [reference year]?

Was he still working for [employer] around the beginning of January [reference year]?

Was she still working for [employer] around the beginning of January [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- DA_Q040 [You reported earlier that you worked in [refyear]]. For whom did you work?

[You reported earlier that he worked in [refyear]]. For whom did he work?

[You reported earlier that she worked in [refyear]]. For whom did she work?

DA_Q045 When did you first start working for [employer]?

When did he first start working for [employer]?

When did she first start working for [employer]?

DA_Q050 When did you start working for [employer]?

When did he start working for [employer]?

When did she start working for [employer]?

DA_Q060 Did you work for this employer before [year from DA_Q045 or DA_Q050]?

Did he work for this employer before [year from DA_Q045 or DA_Q050]?

Did she work for this employer before [year from DA_Q045 or DA_Q050]?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DA_Q065 When did you start working for [employer]?

When did he start working for [employer]?

When did she start working for [employer]?

DA_Q070 Did you return to work for [employer] in [reference year]?

Did he return to work for [employer] in [reference year]?

Did she return to work for [employer] in [reference year]?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DA_Q075 When did you return to work for [employer]?

When did he return to work for [employer]?

When did she return to work for [employer]?

DA_Q076 Do you expect to return to work for [employer]?

Does he expect to return to work for [employer]?

Does she expect to return to work for [employer]?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DA_Q080 When did you realize that you would not be returning to [employer]?

When did he realize that he would not be returning to [employer]?

When did she realize that she would not be returning to [employer]?

DA_Q085 Did you still have a job with [employer] at the beginning of [current year]?

Did he still have a job with [employer] at the beginning of [current year]?

Did she still have a job with [employer] at the beginning of [current year]?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DA_Q090 When did your job with [employer] end?

When did his job with [employer] end?

When did her job with [employer] end?

DA_Q095 Did you leave this job or did the job come to an end?

Did he leave this job or did the job come to an end?

Did she leave this job or did the job come to an end?

DA_Q100 What was your main reason for leaving this job?

What was his main reason for leaving this job?

What was her main reason for leaving this job?

DA_Q105 Was this due to a work related illness or injury?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

DA_Q110 Can you be more specific about why you were not satisfied with this job?

Can you be more specific about why he was not satisfied with this job?

Can you be more specific about why she was not satisfied with this job?

DA_Q115 What was the main reason why this job came to an end?

DA_Q120 Did you work for any other employers, including working for yourself, in

[reference year]?

Did he work for any other employers, including working for yourself, in

[reference year]?

Did she work for any other employers, including working for yourself, in

[reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

6.2 CH Module

CH_Q001

I would like to ask you a few questions about your work with [employer]. What kind of business, industry or service was this? (e.g., federal government, canning industry, forestry services)

I would like to ask you a few questions about [respondent's] work with [employer]. What kind of business, industry or service was this? (e.g., federal government, canning industry, forestry services)

CH_Q005

I would like to ask you some questions about your work with [employer]. Is this still the correct employer name?

I would like to ask you some questions about [respondent's] work with [employer]. Is this still the correct employer name?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q010 What is the employer name?

CH_Q011 Are you still [class of worker]?

Is he still [class of worker]?

Is she still [class of worker]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q015 In this job, were you . . .

In this job, was he . . .

In this job, was she . . .

- 1.: A paid worker?
- 2.: Self employed?
- 3.: Working in a family business without pay?
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know

```
CH_Q017
              Are you ...
               Is he ...
               Is she ...
                     1.: A paid worker?
                    2.: Self employed?
                    3.: Working in a family business without pay?
                    8.: Refuse
                    9.: Don't know
CH_Q020
              Did you have an incorporated business?
              Did he have an incorporated business?
              Did she have an incorporated business?
                    1: Yes
                    2: No
                    8: Refuse
                    9: Don't know
CH_Q025
              Did you have any employees?
              Did he have any employees?
              Did she have any employees?
                    1: Yes
                    2: No
                    8: Refuse
                    9: Don't know
CH_Q030
              How did you get your job with [employer]?
              How did he get his job with [employer]?
              How did she get her job with [employer]?
                    01.: Contacted employer directly
                    02.: Friend or relative
                    03.: Searched the Internet
                    04.: Placed or answered newspaper ad
                    05.: Employment agency (including Canada Employment Centres)
                    06.: Referral from another employer
                    07.: Contacted directly by employer
                    08.: Union
                    09.: Required for Social Assistance/Welfare-Workfare
                     10.: Other (specify)
                    98.: Refuse
                    99.: Don't know
CH_Q035
              When were you offered this job?
```

When was he offered this job?

When was she offered this job?

CH_Q038 When were you offered this job?

When was he offered this job?

When was she offered this job?

CH_Q040 [Is/Was] your job permanent, or is there some way that it [is/was] not permanent? (e.g., seasonal, temporary, term, casual)

[Is/Was] his job permanent, or is there some way that it [is/was] not permanent? (e.g., seasonal, temporary, term, casual)

[Is/Was] her job permanent, or is there some way that it [is/was] not permanent? (e.g., seasonal, temporary, term, casual)

- 1.: Permanent
- 2.: Not permanent
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know

CH_Q045 In what way is your job not permanent?

In what way is his job not permanent?

In what way is her job not permanent?

- 1.: Seasonal job
- 2.: Temporary, term or contract job (non-seasonal)
- 3.: Casual job
- 4.: Work done through a temporary help agency
- 5.: Other (specify)
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know

CH_Q050 How many persons were employed at the location where you worked for [employer]? Was it . . .

How many persons were employed at the location where he worked for [employer]? Was it . . .

How many persons were employed at the location where she worked for [employer]? Was it . . .

- 1.: Less than 20
- 2.: 20 to 99
- 3.: 100 to 499
- 4.: 500 to 999
- 5.: 1000 and over
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know

CH_Q055

Did this employer operate at more than one location?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q060

In total, about how many persons were employed at all these locations?

- 1.: Less than 20
- 2.: 20 to 99
- 3.: 100 to 499
- 4.: 500 to 999
- 5.: 1000 and over
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know

CH_Q065

Our records show that in January [reference year], the kind of work you were doing was [type of work]. Is this correct?

Our records show that in January [reference year], the kind of work he was doing was [type of work]. Is this correct?

Our records show that in January [reference year], the kind of work she was doing was [type of work]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q070

What kind of work were you doing with [employer] in January [reference year]? (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

What kind of work was he doing with [employer] in January [reference year]? (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

What kind of work was she doing with [employer] in January [reference year]? (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

CH_Q075

What were your most important activities or duties in January [reference year]? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

What were his most important activities or duties in January [reference year]? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

What were her most important activities or duties in January [reference year]? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

CH_Q080

What kind of work were you doing with [employer](e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

What kind of work was he doing with [employer] (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

What kind of work was she doing with [employer] (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

CH_Q085 What were your most important activities or duties? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examine)

What were his most important activities or duties? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

What were her most important activities or duties? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

CH_Q090 Did the kind of work you were doing with [employer] change during [reference year]?

Did the kind of work he was doing with [employer] change during [reference year]?

Did the kind of work she was doing with [employer] change during [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q095 What kind of work were you doing [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

What kind of work was he doing [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

What kind of work was she doing [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? (e.g., office clerk, factory worker, forestry technician)

CH_Q100 What were your most important activities or duties [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

What were his most important activities or duties [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

What were her most important activities or duties [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? (e.g., filing documents, drying vegetables, forest examiner)

CH_Q102 How closely was this job related to [your] education?

How closely was this job related to [his] education?

How closely was this job related to [her] education?

1.: Closely related2.: Somewhat related

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/cgi-bin/imdb/p3Instr.pl?Function=assembleInstr&Item_Id=6745... 22/10/2010

- 3.: Not related at all
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know
- CH_Q105

In the past year at this job, as part of your duties, did you supervise the work of other employees on a day-to-day basis?

In the past year at this job, as part of his duties, did he supervise the work of other employees on a day-to-day basis?

In the past year at this job, as part of her duties, did she supervise the work of other employees on a day-to-day basis?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q110

About how many people did you supervise directly?

About how many people did he supervise directly?

About how many people did she supervise directly?

CH_Q115

Did you have an influence on whether a person you supervised received a pay raise or promotion?

Did he have an influence on whether a person he supervised received a pay raise or promotion?

Did she have an influence on whether a person she supervised received a pay raise or promotion?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q120

Were you directly responsible for deciding the work to be done by the people you supervised?

Was he directly responsible for deciding the work to be done by the people he supervised?

Was she directly responsible for deciding the work to be done by the people she supervised?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q125

In the past year at this job, did you make decisions about budgets or staffing?

In the past year at this job, did he make decisions about budgets or staffing?

In the past year at this job, did she make decisions about budgets or staffing?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q130 Was your work with [employer] managerial?

Was his work with [employer] managerial?

Was her work with [employer] managerial?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q135 Would your work be best described as top, upper, middle or lower management?

Would his work be best described as top, upper, middle or lower management?

Would her work be best described as top, upper, middle or lower management?

- 1.: Top management
- 2.: Upper management
- 3.: Middle management
- 4.: Lower management
- 8.: Refuse
- 9.: Don't know
- CH_Q140 Which of the following best describes your work schedule with [employer] [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? Please listen to all of the following choices before responding.

Which of the following best describes his work schedule with [employer] [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? Please listen to all of the following choices before responding.

Which of the following best describes her work schedule with [employer] [when this job ended] [at the end of reference year]? Please listen to all of the following choices before responding.

- 01.: A regular daytime schedule
- 02.: A regular evening shift
- 03.: A regular night or graveyard shift
- 04.: A rotating shift (changes from days to evenings to nights)
- 05.: A split shift (two distinct periods each day)
- 06.: On call
- 07.: An irregular schedule
- 08.: Other (specify)
- 98.: Refuse
- 99.: Don't know

CH_Q145

What was the main reason that you worked this schedule?

What was the main reason that he worked this schedule?

What was the main reason that she worked this schedule?

01.: Own illness or disability

02.: Caring for own children

03.: Caring for elder relatives(s)

04.: Other personal or family responsibilities

05.: Going to school

06.: Could only find this type of work07.: Did not want a regular schedule08.: Requirement of the job/no choice

09.: Earn more money10.: Other (specify)

98.: Refuse 99.: Don't know

CH_Q150 At this job, did you usually work every week of the month?

At this job, did he usually work every week of the month?

At this job, did she usually work every week of the month?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q155 At this job, how many weeks did you usually work each month?

At this job, how many weeks did he usually work each month?

At this job, how many weeks did she usually work each month?

CH_Q160 At this job, excluding overtime, how many hours per week did you usually get

paid?

At this job, excluding overtime, how many hours per week did he usually get

paid?

At this job, excluding overtime, how many hours per week did she usually get

paid?

CH_Q165 At this job, how many hours per week did you usually work?

At this job, how many hours per week did he usually work?

At this job, how many hours per week did she usually work?

CH_Q169 Did you want to work 30 or more hours per week at this job?

Did he want to work 30 or more hours per week at this job?

Did she want to work 30 or more hours per week at this job?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q170 At this job, what was the main reason you usually worked less than 30 hours per week?

At this job, what was the main reason he usually worked less than 30 hours per week?

At this job, what was the main reason she usually worked less than 30 hours per week?

- 01.: Own illness or disability
- 02.: Caring for own children
- 03.: Caring for elder relative(s)
- 04.: Other personal or family responsibilities
- 05.: Going to school
- 06.: Could not find work with 30 or more hours
- 07.: Personal preference
- 08.: Full-time work under 30 hours per week (nature of the job)
- 09.: Business conditions
- 10.: Semi-retired or pre-retired
- 11.: Other (specify)
- 98.: Refuse
- 99.: Don't know
- CH_Q175 At this job, did you regularly work any of your scheduled hours at home?

At this job, did he regularly work any of his scheduled hours at home?

At this job, did she regularly work any of her scheduled hours at home?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q180 How many hours per week did you usually work at home?

How many hours per week did he usually work at home?

How many hours per week did she usually work at home?

CH_Q185 Did the number of hours usually worked per week for this employer change in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q190 In what month was this? CH_Q195 Before this change, did you usually work every week of the month? Before this change, did he usually work every week of the month? Before this change, did she usually work every week of the month? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know CH_Q200 How many weeks did you usually work per month? (before this change) How many weeks did he usually work per month? (before this change) How many weeks did she usually work per month? (before this change) CH_Q205 Excluding overtime, how many hours per week did you usually get paid? (before this change) Excluding overtime, how many hours per week did he usually get paid? (before this change) Excluding overtime, how many hours per week did she usually get paid? (before this change) CH_Q210 Last year, when did you work for [employer]? Last year, when did he work for [employer]? Last year, when did she work for [employer]? 1.: All months of the year 2.: Some of the months 3.: None of the months 8.: Refuse 9.: Don't know CH_Q215 In which months did you work for [employer]? In which months did he work for [employer]? In which months did she work for [employer]? 01.: January 02.: February 03.: March 04.: April 05.: May 06.: June 07.: July 08.: August

09.: September

10.: October 11.: November 12.: December 98.: Refuse 99.: Don't know

CH_Q245

What was your wage at this job [at the beginning/in [month]] of [reference year]? This includes tips and commissions but not paid overtime.

What was his wage at this job [at the beginning/in [month]] of [reference year]? This includes tips and commissions but not paid overtime.

What was her wage at this job [at the beginning/in [month]] of [reference year]? This includes tips and commissions but not paid overtime.

CH_Q246 Is this wage . . .

> 01.: Hourly? 02.: Daily? 03.: Weekly? 04.: Bi-weekly? 05.: Semi-monthly? 06.: Monthly?

> 07.: Yearly? 08.: Other (specify)

98.: Refuse 99.: Don't know

CH_Q248 Did your wage at this job change during [reference year]?

Did his wage at this job change during [reference year]?

Did her wage at this job change during [reference year]?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q249 In which month did this wage change occur?

> 01.: January 02.: February

03.: March 04.: April

05.: May

06.: June

07.: July

08.: August 09.: September

10.: October

11.: November

12.: December 98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

CH_Q251

What was your wage or salary, before taxes and deductions, [when this job ended] [at the end of [reference year]]? This includes tips and commissions but not paid overtime.

What was his wage or salary, before taxes and deductions, [when this job ended] [at the end of [reference year]]? This includes tips and commissions but not paid overtime.

What was her wage or salary, before taxes and deductions, [when this job ended] [at the end of [reference year]]? This includes tips and commissions but not paid overtime.

CH_Q252 Is this wage ...

01.: Hourly?

02.: Daily?

03.: Weekly?

04.: Bi-weekly?

05.: Semi-monthly?

06.: Monthly?

07.: Yearly?

08.: Other (specify)

98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

CH_Q254 Do you usually receive tips or commissions?

Does he usually receive tips or commissions?

Does she usually receive tips or commissions?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q255 What were your total earnings from this job in [reference year]?

What were his total earnings from this job in [reference year]?

What were her total earnings from this job in [reference year]?

CH_Q260 In this job, were you a union member?

In this job, was he a union member?

In this job, was she a union member?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q265 Were you covered by a union contract or collective agreement?

Was he covered by a union contract or collective agreement?

Was she covered by a union contract or collective agreement?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q270

I would now like to ask you about job benefits that some employers offer. In your job with [employer], did you have an employer pension plan?

I would now like to ask you about job benefits that some employers offer. In his job with [employer], did he have an employer pension plan?

I would now like to ask you about job benefits that some employers offer. In her job with [employer], did she have an employer pension plan?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q271

Did you contribute to this pension plan, for example, through pay deductions?

Did he contribute to this pension plan, for example, through pay deductions?

Did she contribute to this pension plan, for example, through pay deductions?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q272

In this job, did you contribute, through payroll deductions, to a registered retirement savings plan, also called a group RRSP?

In this job, did he contribute, through payroll deductions, to a registered retirement savings plan, also called a group RRSP?

In this job, did she contribute, through payroll deductions, to a registered retirement savings plan, also called a group RRSP?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CH_Q273

Did your employer contribute to this group RRSP?

Did his employer contribute to this group RRSP?

Did her employer contribute to this group RRSP?

1: Yes

- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q275

In this job, did your employer offer you any of the following benefits even if you chose not to take them?

In this job, did his employer offer him any of the following benefits even if he chose not to take them?

In this job, did her employer offer her any of the following benefits even if she chose not to take them?

CH_Q277

Did your employer give you the option of a:

Did his employer give him the option of a:

Did her employer give her the option of a:

CH_Q279

In this job, were there other important benefits available to you as an employee?

In this job, were there other important benefits available to him as an employee?

In this job, were there other important benefits available to her as an employee?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q285

Before returning to work for [employer] did you receive any pay from this employer?

Before returning to work for [employer] did he receive any pay from this employer?

Before returning to work for [employer] did she receive any pay from this employer?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q290

Was that full or partial pay?

CH_Q295

In [reference year], did you look for another job before returning to work?

In [reference year], did he look for another job before returning to work?

In [reference year], did she look for another job before returning to work?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q300 In which months did you look for another job?

In which months did he look for another job?

In which months did she look for another job?

01.: January

02.: February

03.: March

04.: April

05.: May

06.: June

07.: July

08.: August

09.: September

40 O L

10.: October

11.: November

12.: December

98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

CH_Q305 After returning to work for [employer], were you absent from this job for a period of one week or longer, not counting fully paid vacations?

After returning to work for [employer], was he absent from this job for a period of one week or longer, not counting fully paid vacations?

After returning to work for [employer], was she absent from this job for a period of one week or longer, not counting fully paid vacations?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q310 How many times were you absent after returning to work on [return date from DA_Q075]?

How many times was he absent after returning to work on [return date from DA Q075]?

How many times was she absent after returning to work on [return date from DA_Q075]?

CH_Q315 Would you say it was more than once?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q320 How many times were you absent?

How many times was he absent? How many times was she absent? CH_Q325 Would you say it was more than once? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know CH_Q330 When did your [first] absence begin? When did his [first] absence begin? When did her [first] absence begin? CH_Q335 When did this absence end? CH_Q340 About how many weeks would you say this absence lasted? CH_Q345 What was the main reason for this absence? CH_Q350 Was this due to a work related illness or injury? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know CH_Q355 Did you receive any pay from [employer] for this absence? Did he receive any pay from [employer] for this absence? Did she receive any pay from [employer] for this absence? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know CH_Q357 Did you receive any pay from [employer] for this absence during [reference year]? Did he receive any pay from [employer] for this absence during [reference year]? Did she receive any pay from [employer] for this absence during [reference year]? 1: Yes 2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q360 Was that full or partial pay?

Was that full or partial pay?

Was that full or partial pay?

CH_Q365 Did you look for another job during this absence?

Did he look for another job during this absence?

Did she look for another job during this absence?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

CH_Q370 In which months did you look for another job?

In which months did he look for another job?

In which months did she look for another job?

01.: January

02.: February

03.: March

04.: April

05.: May

06.: June 07.: July

08.: August

09.: September

10.: October

11.: November

12.: December

98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

CH_Q375 When did your [last] absence from this job in [reference year] begin?

When did his [last] absence from this job in [reference year] begin?

When did her [last] absence from this job in [reference year] begin?

CH_Q380 When did this absence end?

CH_Q385 About how many weeks would you say this absence lasted?

CH_Q390 What was the main reason for this [last] absence?

CH_Q395 Was this due to a work related illness or injury?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q400 Did you receive any pay from [employer] for this absence?

Did he receive any pay from [employer] for this absence?

Did she receive any pay from [employer] for this absence?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CH_Q405 Was that full or partial pay?

CH_Q410 Did you look for another job during this absence?

Did he look for another job during this absence?

Did she look for another job during this absence?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

In which months did you look for another job?

In which months did he look for another job?

In which months did she look for another job?

- 01.: January
- 02.: February
- 03.: March
- 04.: April
- 05.: May
- 06.: June
- 07.: July
- 08.: August
- 09.: September
- 10.: October
- 11.: November
- 12.: December
- 98.: Refuse
- 99.: Don't know

6.3 SE Module

SE_Q001 Based on our interview of a year ago, you were looking for work around the beginning of January [reference year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, [respondent] was looking for work around the beginning of January [reference year]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SE_Q005

Did you look for work at any time between [start date of jobless spell] and [end date of jobless spell]?

Did [respondent] look for work at any time between [start date of jobless spell] and [end date of jobless spell]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SE_Q007

Did you look for a full-time or a part-time job?

Did he look for a full-time or a part-time job?

Did she look for a full-time or a part-time job?

SE_Q010

In which months did you look?

In which months did he look?

In which months did she look?

SE_Q015

Did you want a job during this period?

Did he want a job during this period?

Did she want a job during this period?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SE_Q020

What was the main reason you did not look for work during this period?

What was the main reason he did not look for work during this period?

What was the main reason she did not look for work during this period?

6.4 CO Module

CO_Q005

Based on our interview of a year ago, you received Employment Insurance benefits in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, [respondent] received Employment Insurance benefits in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CO_Q010

Did you receive any income from Employment Insurance benefits in [reference year]?

Did [respondent] receive any income from Employment Insurance benefits in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CO_Q015

In which months?

CO_Q020

Based on our interview of a year ago, you received Workers' Compensation benefits in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, he received Workers' Compensation benefits in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, she received Workers' Compensation benefits in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CO_Q025

Did you receive any income from Workers' Compensation benefits in [reference year]?

Did he receive any income from Workers' Compensation benefits in [reference year]?

Did she receive any income from Workers' Compensation benefits in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- CO_Q030

In which months?

CO_Q035

Based on our interview of a year ago, you received Social Assistance or welfare in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, he received Social Assistance or welfare in

December [previous year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, she received Social Assistance or welfare in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CO_Q040

Did you receive any income from Social Assistance or welfare in [reference year]?

Did he receive any income from Social Assistance or welfare in [reference year]?

Did she receive any income from Social Assistance or welfare in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

CO_Q045

In which months?

6.5 SP Module

SP Q001

In [reference year], did you RECEIVE any support payments from a former spouse or partner? By support payments we mean alimony, separation allowance, or child support.

In [reference year], did he RECEIVE any support payments from a former spouse or partner? By support payments we mean alimony, separation allowance, or child support.

In [reference year], did she RECEIVE any support payments from a former spouse or partner? By support payments we mean alimony, separation allowance, or child support.

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SP_Q005

What was the total amount you RECEIVED in support payments in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he RECEIVED in support payments in [reference year]?

What was the total amount she RECEIVED in support payments in [reference year]?

SP_Q010

In [reference year], did you PAY any support payments to a former spouse or partner?

In [reference year], did he PAY any support payments to a former spouse or partner?

In [reference year], did she PAY any support payments to a former spouse or partner?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SP_Q015

What was the total amount you PAID in support payments in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he PAID in support payments in [reference year]?

What was the total amount she PAID in support payments in [reference year]?

SP_Q020

In [reference year], did you pay for child care, such as day care or babysitting, so that you could work at your paid job(s)?

In [reference year], did he pay for child care, such as day care or babysitting, so that he could work at his paid job(s)?

In [reference year], did she pay for child care, such as day care or babysitting, so that she could work at her paid job(s)?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SP_Q025

What was the total amount you paid for child care in [reference year] so that you could work at your paid job(s)?

What was the total amount he paid for child care in [reference year] so that he could work at his paid job(s)?

What was the total amount she paid for child care in [reference year] so that she could work at her paid job(s)?

SP_Q030

Does this include amounts you paid for child care or programs for children so you could continue to work at your job(s) during school holidays?

Does this include amounts he paid for child care or programs for children so he could continue to work at his job(s) during school holidays?

Does this include amounts she paid for child care or programs for children so she could continue to work at her job(s) during school holidays?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse

9: Don't know

SP_Q035 What was the additional amount for school holidays?

SP Q040 During school holidays in [reference year], did you pay for babysitting or programs for children so that you could work at your paid job(s)?

> During school holidays in [reference year], did he pay for babysitting or programs for children so that he could work at his paid job(s)?

During school holidays in [reference year], did she pay for babysitting or programs for children so that she could work at her paid job(s)?

- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- SP_Q045 How much were those expenses?
- SP_Q050 In [reference year], did you give any money to family members who were not living with you?

In [reference year], did he give any money to family members who were not living with him?

In [reference year], did she give any money to family members who were not living with her?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- SP_Q055 In [reference year], did you make any regular payments on behalf of any family member who was not living with you?

In [reference year], did he make any regular payments on behalf of any family member who was not living with him?

In [reference year], did she make any regular payments on behalf of any family member who was not living with her?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- SP_Q060 What was the total amount [you] gave to persons living in Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he gave to persons living in Canada in [reference

What was the total amount she gave to persons living in Canada in [reference

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/cgi-bin/imdb/p3Instr.pl?Function=assembleInstr&Item_Id=6745... 22/10/2010

1: Yes

2: No

year]?

SP_Q065

What was the total amount you gave to persons living outside of Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he gave to persons living outside of Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount she gave to persons living outside of Canada in [reference year]?

SP_Q070

To which countries was this money sent?

SP_Q075

In [reference year], did you receive any money from family members who were not living with you?

In [reference year], did he receive any money from family members who were not living with him?

In [reference year], did she receive any money from family members who were not living with her?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SP_Q080

In [reference year], were any regular payments made on your behalf by any family member who was not living with you?

In [reference year], were any regular payments made on his behalf by any family member who was not living with him?

In [reference year], were any regular payments made on her behalf by any family member who was not living with her?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

SP_Q085

What was the total amount you received from persons living in Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he received from persons living in Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount she received from persons living in Canada in [reference year]?

SP_Q090

What was the total amount you received from persons living outside of Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he received from persons living outside of Canada in [reference year]?

What was the total amount she received from persons living outside of Canada in [reference year]?

SP_Q095 From which countries was this money sent?

6.6 ED Module

ED_Q001

Based on our interview of a year ago, you were attending a school, college or university in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

Based on our interview of a year ago, [respondent] was attending a school, college or university in December [previous year]. Is this correct?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q005

Did you attend a school, college or university in [reference year]? Only include attendance in programs taken to obtain a certificate, diploma or degree from a recognized institution.

Did [respondent] attend a school, college or university in [reference year]? Only include attendance in programs taken to obtain a certificate, diploma or degree from a recognized institution.

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q020

What type of school did you attend between January and December, [reference year]? Was it a(n)

What type of school did he attend between January and December, [reference year]? Was it a(n)

What type of school did she attend between January and December, [reference year]? Was it a(n)

ED_Q021

In [reference year], during which months did you attend high school?

In [reference year], during which months did he attend high school?

In [reference year], during which months did she attend high school?

01.: January

02.: February

03.: March

04.: April

05.: May

06.: June 07.: July

08.: August 09.: September 10.: October 11.: November 12.: December 98.: Refuse 99.: Don't know

ED_Q021B On average, how many hours per week did you attend high school?

On average, how many hours per week did he attend high school?

On average, how many hours per week did she attend high school?

ED_Q022 Were you considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was he considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was she considered a full-time or a part-time student?

ED_Q023 When you enrolled in this high school program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this high school program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this high school program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q024 Was it to...

ED_Q025 Did an employer provide any support during this course? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q026 Did you complete high school in [reference year]?

Did he complete high school in [reference year]?

Did she complete high school in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q027 In which province or territory did you receive your high school diploma?

In which province or territory did he receive his high school diploma?

In which province or territory did she receive her high school diploma?

ED_Q028 What is the main reason you did not complete high school?

What is the main reason he did not complete high school?

What is the main reason she did not complete high school?

ED_Q030 In [reference year], during which months did you attend the community college or institute?

In [reference year], during which months did he attend the community college or institute?

In [reference year], during which months did she attend the community college or institute?

01.: January

02.: February

03.: March

04.: April

05.: May

06.: June

07.: July

08.: August

09.: September

10.: October

11.: November

12.: December

98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

ED_Q031 On average, how many hours per week did you attend this community college or institute?

On average, how many hours per week did he attend this community college or institute?

On average, how many hours per week did she attend this community college or institute?

ED_Q032 Were you considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was he considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was she considered a full-time or a part-time student?

ED_Q033 When you enrolled in this community college or institute program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this community college or institute program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this community college or institute program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q034 Was it to...

ED_Q035 What was the major field of study or specialization?

ED_Q042 Did an employer provide any support while you were attending this community college or institute? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

> Did an employer provide any support while he was attending this community college or institute? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

> Did an employer provide any support while she was attending this community college or institute? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q043 Did you receive any certificates or diplomas from this community college or institute of applied arts and technology in [reference year]?

Did he receive any certificates or diplomas from this community college or institute of applied arts and technology in [reference year]?

Did she receive any certificates or diplomas from this community college or institute of applied arts and technology in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q044 In which province or territory did you receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did he receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did she receive this diploma?

ED_Q045 Overall, how long did it take you to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take him to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take her to complete this program?

ED_Q055 In [reference year], during which months did you attend the business or

commercial school?

In [reference year], during which months did he attend the business or commercial school?

In [reference year], during which months did she attend the business or commercial school?

01.: January
02.: February
03.: March
04.: April
05.: May
06.: June
07.: July
08.: August
09.: September
10.: October

11.: November12.: December98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

ED_Q056 On average, how many hours per week did you attend this business or commercial school?

On average, how many hours per week did he attend this business or commercial school?

On average, how many hours per week did she attend this business or commercial school?

ED_Q057 Were you considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was he considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was she considered a full-time or a part-time student?

ED_Q058 When you enrolled in this business or commercial school program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this business or commercial school program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this business or commercial school program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q059 Was it to...

ED_Q060 What was the major field of study or specialization?

ED_Q067 Did an employer provide any support while you were attending this business or commercial school? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing

a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while he was attending this business or commercial school? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while she was this business or commercial school? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q068 Did you receive any certificates or diplomas from this business or commercial school in [reference year]?

Did he receive any certificates or diplomas from this business or commercial school in [reference year]?

Did she receive any certificates or diplomas from this business or commercial school in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q069 In which province or territory did you receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did he receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did she receive this diploma?

ED_Q070 Overall, how long did it take you to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take him to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take her to complete this program?

ED_Q079 Were you enrolled in a registered apprenticeship program?

Was he enrolled in a registered apprenticeship program?

Was she enrolled in a registered apprenticeship program?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q080 In [reference year], during which months did you [attend the trade or vocational school / participate in the registered apprenticeship program]?

In [reference year], during which months did he [attend the trade or vocational school / participate in the registered apprenticeship program]?

In [reference year], during which months did she [attend the trade or vocational school / participate in the registered apprenticeship program]?

01.: January

02.: February

03.: March

04.: April

05.: May

06.: June

07.: July

08.: August

09.: September

10.: October

11.: November

12.: December

98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

ED_Q081

On average, how many hours per week did you [attend this trade or vocational school / participate in this registered apprenticeship program]?

On average, how many hours per week did he [attend this trade or vocational school / participate in this registered apprenticeship program]?

On average, how many hours per week did she [attend this trade or vocational school / participate in this registered apprenticeship program]?

ED_Q082

Were you considered a full-time or a part-time [student/apprentice]?

Was he considered a full-time or a part-time [student/apprentice]?

Was she considered a full-time or a part-time [student/apprentice]?

ED_Q083

When you enrolled in this [trade or vocational school / registered apprenticeship] program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this [trade or vocational school / registered apprenticeship] program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this [trade or vocational school / registered apprenticeship] program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q084 Was it to...

ED_Q085 What was the major field of study or specialization?

ED_Q092

Did an employer provide any support while you were [attending this trade or vocational school / participating in this registered apprenticeship program]? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while he was [attending this trade or vocational school / participating in this registered apprenticeship program]? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while she was [attending this trade or vocational school / participating in this registered apprenticeship program]? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q093

Did you receive any certificates or diplomas from this [trade or vocational school / registered apprenticeship program] in [reference year]?

Did he receive any certificates or diplomas from this [trade or vocational school / registered apprenticeship program] in [reference year]?

Did she receive any certificates or diplomas from this [trade or vocational school / registered apprenticeship program] in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know
- ED_Q094

In which province or territory did you receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did he receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did she receive this diploma?

ED_Q095

Overall, how long did it take you to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take him to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take her to complete this program?

ED_Q105

In [reference year], during which months did you attend the CEGEP?

In [reference year], during which months did he attend the CEGEP?

In [reference year], during which months did she attend the CEGEP?

01.: January 02.: February 03.: March 04.: April
05.: May
06.: June
07.: July
08.: August
09.: September
10.: October
11.: November
12.: December
98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

ED_Q106 On average, how many hours per week did you attend this CEGEP?

On average, how many hours per week did he attend this CEGEP?

On average, how many hours per week did she attend this CEGEP?

ED_Q107 Were you considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was he considered a full-time or a part-time student?

Was she considered a full-time or a part-time student?

ED_Q108 When you enrolled in this CEGEP program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this CEGEP program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this CEGEP program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q109 ED_Q109 : Was it to...

ED_Q110 What was the major field of study or specialization?

ED_Q117 Did an employer provide any support while you were attending this CEGEP? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while he was attending this CEGEP? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while she was attending this CEGEP? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

ED_Q118 Did you receive any certificates or diplomas from this CEGEP in [reference year]? Did he receive any certificates or diplomas from this CEGEP in [reference year]? Did she receive any certificates or diplomas from this CEGEP in [reference year]? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know ED_Q119 In which province or territory did you receive this diploma? In which province or territory did he receive this diploma? In which province or territory did she receive this diploma? ED_Q120 Overall, how long did it take you to complete this program? Overall, how long did it take him to complete this program? Overall, how long did it take her to complete this program? ED_Q130 In [reference year], during which months did you attend university? In [reference year], during which months did he attend university? In [reference year], during which months did she attend university? 01.: January 02.: February 03.: March 04.: April 05.: May 06.: June 07.: July 08.: August 09.: September 10.: October 11.: November 12.: December 98.: Refuse 99.: Don't know ED_Q133 On average, how many hours per week did you attend this university? On average, how many hours per week did he attend this university?

Were you considered a full-time or a part-time student?

ED_Q134

On average, how many hours per week did she attend this university?

Was she considered a full-time or a part-time student?

ED_Q135 During [reference year], what was the highest university level you were enrolled in?

During [reference year], what was the highest university level he was enrolled in?

During [reference year], what was the highest university level she was enrolled in?

ED_Q138 When you enrolled in this university program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this university program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this university program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q139 Was it to...

ED_Q140 What was the major field of study or specialization?

ED_Q143 Did an employer provide any support while you were attending university? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while he was attending university? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while she was attending university? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q144 Did you graduate from this university program in [reference year]?

Did he graduate from this university program in [reference year]?

Did she graduate from this university program in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q145 In which province or territory did you receive your university degree?

In which province or territory did he receive his university degree? In which province or territory did she receive her university degree? ED_Q146 Overall, how long did it take you to complete this program? Overall, how long did it take him to complete this program? Overall, how long did it take her to complete this program? ED_Q150 Did you receive any other degrees, certificates or diplomas in [reference year]? Did he receive any other degrees, certificates or diplomas in [reference year]? Did she receive any other degrees, certificates or diplomas in [reference year]? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know ED_Q155 From what kind of institution did you receive this diploma in [reference year]? Was it a . . . From what kind of institution did he receive this diploma in [reference year]? Was it a . . . From what kind of institution did she receive this diploma in [reference year]? Was it a . . . ED_Q157 In which province or territory did you receive this apprenticeship, trade or vocational diploma? In which province or territory did he receive this apprenticeship, trade or vocational diploma? In which province or territory did she receive this apprenticeship, trade or vocational diploma? ED_Q158 Was it a registered apprenticeship program diploma? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse

- 9: Don't know
- What degree, certificate or diploma did you receive in [reference year]?
 What degree, certificate or diploma did he receive in [reference year]?
 What degree, certificate or diploma did she receive in [reference year]?
 ED_Q161
 In which province or territory did you receive this university degree?

In which province or territory did he receive this university degree?

In which province or territory did she receive this university degree?

ED_Q162 In which province or territory did you receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did he receive this diploma?

In which province or territory did she receive this diploma?

ED_Q163 When you enrolled in this program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

ED_Q164 Was it to...

ED_Q165 What was the major field of study or specialization?

ED_Q172 Did an employer provide any support while you were attending this program? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while he was attending this program? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

Did an employer provide any support while she was attending this program? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q175 Overall, how long did it take you to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take him to complete this program?

Overall, how long did it take her to complete this program?

ED_Q182 Was this full time, part time or some of each?

ED_Q185 Did you receive a degree, certificate or diploma between January and December, [reference year]?

Did he receive a degree, certificate or diploma between January and December, [reference year]?

Did she receive a degree, certificate or diploma between January and December, [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q190 From what kind of institution did you receive this diploma? Was it a . . .

From what kind of institution did he receive this diploma? Was it a . . .

From what kind of institution did she receive this diploma? Was it a . . .

ED_Q195 Did you receive any money for a scholarship, bursary or fellowship in [reference year]?

Did he receive any money for a scholarship, bursary or fellowship in [reference year]?

Did she receive any money for a scholarship, bursary or fellowship in [reference year]?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_S195 What was the total amount you received in [reference year]?

What was the total amount he received in [reference year]?

What was the total amount she received in [reference year]?

6.6.1 EP Module

EP_Q001 How many years of elementary and high school did [you] complete, not including

kindergarten?

How many years of elementary and high school did [respondent] complete, not including kindergarten?

EP_Q005 In which province or territory did you receive most of your elementary and high school education?

In which province or territory did he receive most of his elementary and high school education?

In which province or territory did she receive most of her elementary and high school education?

EP_Q010 Did you complete high school?

Did he complete high school?

Did she complete high school?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

EP_Q015

What is the main reason you did not complete high school?

What is the main reason he did not complete high school?

What is the main reason she did not complete high school?

EP_Q020

[Excluding any programs already reported and not counting university, have you ever been enrolled in any other kind of school / Not counting university, have you ever been enrolled in any kind of school] like a college, business or trade school or CEGEP?

[Excluding any programs already reported and not counting university, has he ever been enrolled in any other kind of school / Not counting university, has he ever been enrolled in any kind of school] like a college, business or trade school or CEGEP?

[Excluding any programs already reported and not counting university, has she ever been enrolled in any other kind of school / Not counting university, has she ever been enrolled in any kind of school] like a college, business or trade school or CEGEP?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

EP_Q025

Have you received any certificates or diplomas as a result of this education?

Has he received any certificates or diplomas as a result of this education?

Has she received any certificates or diplomas as a result of this education?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

EP_Q030

Thinking of the most recent certificate or diploma (not counting university) could you tell me what type of school or college you attended? Was it a:

Thinking of the most recent certificate or diploma (not counting university) could you tell me what type of school or college he attended? Was it a:

Thinking of the most recent certificate or diploma (not counting university) could you tell me what type of school or college she attended? Was it a:

EP_Q033	In which province or territory did you receive this diploma?
	In which province or territory did he receive this diploma?
	In which province or territory did she receive this diploma?
EP_Q035	How long did it take you to complete this program?
	How long did it take him to complete this program?
	How long did it take her to complete this program?
EP_Q040	Was this full time, part time or some of each?
EP_Q045	In what year did you receive your certificate or diploma?
	In what year did he receive his certificate or diploma?
	In what year did she receive her certificate or diploma?
EP_Q047	When you enrolled in this program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?
	When he enrolled in this program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?
	When she enrolled in this program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?
EP_Q048	Was it to
EP_Q050	What was the major field of study or specialization?
EP_Q060	Excluding any university programs already reported, have you been enrolled in any other university program?
	Excluding any university programs already reported, has he been enrolled in any other university program?
	Excluding any university programs already reported, has she been enrolled in any other university program?
	1: Yes 2: No
	8: Refuse 9: Don't know
EP_Q065	Have you ever been enrolled in a university?
	Has he ever been enrolled in a university?
	Has she ever been enrolled in a university?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

EP_Q070	[Excluding any university programs already reported, how / How] many years of university have you completed?
	[Excluding any university programs already reported, how / How] many years of university has he completed?
	[Excluding any university programs already reported, how / How] many years of

EP_Q075 [Excluding any university degrees already reported, what / What] degrees, certificates or diplomas have you received from a university?

[Excluding any university degrees already reported, what / What] degrees, certificates or diplomas has he received from a university?

[Excluding any university degrees already reported, what / What] degrees, certificates or diplomas has she received from a university?

EP_Q080 In what year did you receive your [highest response category given in EP_N075]?

In what year did he receive his [highest response category given in EP_N075]?

In what year did she receive her [highest response category given in EP_N075]?

EP_Q081 Was this full time, part time or some of each?

university has she completed?

EP_Q082 In which province or territory did you receive this degree?

In which province or territory did he receive this degree?

In which province or territory did she receive this degree?

EP_Q083 When you enrolled in this program, did you have objectives related to a current or future job or did you enroll only for personal interest?

When he enrolled in this program, did he have objectives related to a current or future job or did he enroll only for personal interest?

When she enrolled in this program, did she have objectives related to a current or future job or did she enroll only for personal interest?

EP_Q085 Was it to...

EP_Q090 What was the major field of study or specialization?

EP_Q095 I would like to ask about the education of your parents. What was the highest level of education your mother completed?

I would like to ask about the education of his parents. What was the highest level of education his mother completed?

I would like to ask about the education of her parents. What was the highest level of education her mother completed?

EP_Q100 What was the highest level of education your father completed?

What was the highest level of education his father completed?

What was the highest level of education her father completed?

ED_Q200 Have [you] ever received a student loan?

Has [fname] ever received a student loan?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

ED_Q205 In total, how much was borrowed?

ED_Q210 How much do you currently owe in student loans?

How much does he currently owe in student loans?

How much does she currently owe in student loans?

ED_Q220 Did [you] receive a student loan in [refyear]?

Did [fname] receive a student loan in [refyear]?

1: Yes

2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

ED_Q225 What was the amount borrowed in [reference year]?

ED_Q230 In total, how much do you currently owe on all student loans?

In total, how much does he currently owe on all student loans?

In total, how much does she currently owe on all student loans?

ED_Q240 Last year [you] reported an outstanding amount on a student loan. How much

do you currently owe on this loan?

Last year [fname] reported an outstanding amount on a student loan. How much

does he currently owe on this loan?

ED_Q300

In [reference year], [other than the program(s) you have already mentioned,] did you take any courses, workshops, seminars or training related to a current or future job?

In [reference year], [other than the program(s) you have already mentioned,] did he take any courses, workshops, seminars or training related to a current or future job?

In [reference year], [other than the program(s) you have already mentioned,] did she take any courses, workshops, seminars or training related to a current or future job?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

ED_Q305

What was the name or subject of the most important course you took in [reference year]?

What was the name or subject of the most important course he took in [reference year]?

What was the name or subject of the most important course she took in [reference year]?

ED_Q310 What was the main reason for choosing this subject?

ED_Q315 During which months in [reference year] did you attend this course?

During which months in [reference year] did he attend this course?

During which months in [reference year] did she attend this course?

01.: January

02.: February

03.: March

04.: April

05.: May

06.: June

07.: July

08.: August

09.: September

10.: October

11.: November

12.: December

98.: Refuse

99.: Don't know

ED_Q320

Would it be best to describe the total time you spent in this course in terms of weeks, days or hours?

Would it be best to describe the total time he spent in this course in terms of weeks, days or hours?

Would it be best to describe the total time she spent in this course in terms of

weeks,	days	or	hours?
--------	------	----	--------

ED_Q325	In total, how many weeks did you spend in this course in [reference year]?
	In total, how many weeks did he spend in this course in [reference year]?
	In total, how many weeks did she spend in this course in [reference year]?
ED_Q330	On average, how many hours per week was that?
ED_Q335	In total, how many days did you spend in this course in [reference year]?
	In total, how many days did he spend in this course in [reference year]?
	In total, how many days did she spend in this course in [reference year]?
ED_Q340	On average, how many hours per day was that?
ED_Q345	In total, how many hours did you spend in this course in [reference year]?
	In total, how many hours did he spend in this course in [reference year]?
	In total, how many hours did she spend in this course in [reference year]?
ED_Q350	Did an employer provide any support during this course? For example by providing or paying for the training, allowing a flexible work schedule, providing transportation or any other type of support?
	1. Voc

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

6.7 DI Module

DI_Q005	In general, how would you describe your state of health? Would you say it is
	In general, how would you describe [respondent's] state of health? Would you say it is
DI_Q010	Would you describe your life as
	Would you describe his life as
	Would you describe her life as
DI_Q015	Do you have any difficulty learning, hearing, seeing, communicating, walking, climbing stairs, bending or doing any similar activities?
	Does he have any difficulty learning, hearing, seeing, communicating, walking, climbing stairs, bending or doing any similar activities?

Does she have any difficulty learning, hearing, seeing, communicating, walking, climbing stairs, bending or doing any similar activities?

DI_Q020 Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do at home?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity he can do at home?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity she can do at home?

DI_Q025 Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do

... at work?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity he can do

... at work?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity she can do

... at work?

DI_Q030 Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do

... at a job or business or at school?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity he can do

... at a job or business or at school?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity she can do

... at a job or business or at school?

DI_Q033 Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do

... in other activities, for example, transportation or leisure?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity he can do

... in other activities, for example, transportation or leisure?

Does a physical condition or mental condition or health problem reduce the amount or the kind of activity she can do

... in other activities, for example, transportation or leisure? DI_Q035 In what year did your condition begin? In what year did his condition begin? In what year did her condition begin? DI_Q040 Does your condition make it difficult for you to change jobs or to get a better job? Does his condition make it difficult for him to change jobs or to get a better job? Does her condition make it difficult for her to change jobs or to get a better job? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know DI_Q045 Were you satisfied with the number of weeks you worked in [reference year]? Was he satisfied with the number of weeks he worked in [reference year]? Was she satisfied with the number of weeks she worked in [reference year]? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know DI_Q050 In [reference year], would you have preferred to work more or less than you did? In [reference year], would he have preferred to work more or less than he did? In [reference year], would she have preferred to work more or less than she did? DI_Q055 Was it your condition that prevented you from working more? Was it his condition that prevented him from working more? Was it her condition that prevented her from working more? 1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know DI_Q060 Was it because of your condition that you wanted to work less? Was it because of his condition that he wanted to work less? Was it because of her condition that she wanted to work less?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

DI_Q065

Does your condition completely prevent you from working at a job or business or from looking for work?

Does his condition completely prevent him from working at a job or business or from looking for work?

Does her condition completely prevent her from working at a job or business or from looking for work?

- 1: Yes
- 2: No
- 8: Refuse
- 9: Don't know

7 IN Module

IN_Q005

The next part of this interview asks about different types of income and how much [you] received over the past year, whether from work, retirement, or payments from government. It also asks about reductions to income, such as income tax.

In order to increase the accuracy of the data, [you] can give permission for Statistics Canada to access [your] income tax records. The information we obtain would be used for statistical purposes only, and would be kept confidential. No information that could be used to identify [you] will ever be provided to other departments or agencies.

Do we have [your] permission?

The next part of this interview asks about different types of income and how much [Respondent] received over the past year, whether from work, retirement, or payments from government. It also asks about reductions to income, such as income tax.

In order to increase the accuracy of the data, [he] can give permission for Statistics Canada to access [his] income tax records. The information we obtain would be used for statistical purposes only, and would be kept confidential. No information that could be used to identify [him] will ever be provided to other departments or agencies.

Do we have [his] permission?

The next part of this interview asks about different types of income and how much [Respondent] received over the past year, whether from work, retirement, or payments from government. It also asks about reductions to income, such as income tax.

In order to increase the accuracy of the data, [she] can give permission for Statistics Canada to access [her] income tax records. The information we obtain would be used for statistical purposes only, and would be kept confidential. No information that could be used to identify [her] will ever be provided to other departments or agencies.

Do we have [her] permission?

IN_Q015

Now I would like to proceed with the income portion of this survey. During [reference year], what was your income from the following sources?

Wages and salaries from all jobs, before deductions, including tips and commissions.

Now I would like to proceed with the income portion of this survey. During [reference year], what was his income from the following sources?

Wages and salaries from all jobs, before deductions, including tips and commissions.

Now I would like to proceed with the income portion of this survey. During [reference year], what was her income from the following sources?

Wages and salaries from all jobs, before deductions, including tips and commissions.

IN_Q020	Farm self-employment net income, including farm program payments and rebates, Canadian wheat board payments, crop insurance, etc.
IN_Q025	Non-farm self-employment net income, including business, professional, commission and fishing net income.
IN_Q030	Interest on bank accounts and other deposits, savings certificates, Canada Savings Bonds and other bonds, etc.
IN_Q035	Taxable amount of dividends
IN_Q040	Taxable capital gains
IN_Q045	Other investment income
IN_Q050	Universal Child Care Benefit, Canada Child Tax Benefit and provincial or territorial child tax credits or benefits
IN_Q060	Old Age Security pension, Guaranteed Income Supplement, Spouse's allowance from the federal government
IN_Q065	Canada or Quebec Pension Plan benefits (CPP/QPP)
IN_Q067	Disability Benefits included in Canada or Quebec Pension Plan benefits (CPP/QPP)
IN_Q070	Employment Insurance benefits
IN_Q075	Social assistance and other income supplements from provincial or municipal sources
IN_Q080	Workers' compensation benefits

IN_Q085	Goods and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST) Credit
IN_Q090	Provincial and territorial tax credits
IN_Q095	Veterans' Pensions and Civilian War Pensions and allowances
IN_Q100	Other income from government sources (Specify)
IN_Q105	Retirement pensions, including superannuation, RRIF payments and annuities, deferred profit sharing plans and other private pension plans
IN_Q110	RRSP annuities, excluding RRSP withdrawals
IN_Q115	RRSP withdrawals
IN_Q125	Other income (Specify)
IN_Q140	Based on the amounts reported, [including the amount received for support payments,] the computer has calculated the total income as \$[*total income as calculated]. Does this sound about right?
	1: Yes 2: No 8: Refuse 9: Don't know
IN_Q141	Can you give an estimate of your total income?
	Can you give an estimate of his total income?
	Can you give an estimate of her total income?
IN_Q145	INCOME TAX PAID on [reference year] income (federal, provincial and territorial)
IN_Q160	In [reference year], what were your total employer pension plan contributions?
	In [reference year], what were his total employer pension plan contributions?
	In [reference year], what were her total employer pension plan contributions?
IN_Q170	In [reference year], did you pay professional membership dues or professional or malpractice liability insurance premiums?
	In [reference year], did he pay professional membership dues or professional or malpractice liability insurance premiums?
	In [reference year], did she pay professional membership dues or professional or malpractice liability insurance premiums?
	1: Yes 2: No

8: Refuse

9: Don't know

IN_Q175

In [reference year], what was the amount you paid in professional membership dues or professional or malpractice liability insurance premiums?

In [reference year], what was the amount he paid in professional membership dues or professional or malpractice liability insurance premiums?

In [reference year], what was the amount she paid in professional membership dues or professional or malpractice liability insurance premiums?

IN_Q190

In [reference year], what was the amount you paid in union dues?

In [reference year], what was the amount he paid in union dues?

In [reference year], what was the amount she paid in union dues?

PT_Q001

In case there are difficulties reaching [you], we would like [your] permission to use provincial drivers' licence files, for the sole purpose of finding [your] new address or telephone number. [Do you] give Statistics Canada permission to use these files?

In case there are difficulties reaching [respondent], we would like [his] permission to use provincial drivers' licence files, for the sole purpose of finding [his] new address or telephone number. Does [respondent] give Statistics Canada permission to use these files?

In case there are difficulties reaching [respondent], we would like [her] permission to use provincial drivers' licence files, for the sole purpose of finding [her] new address or telephone number. [Does respondent] give Statistics Canada permission to use these files?

Date Modified: 2010-10-22